
WYCKOFF PLANNING BOARD 

FEBRUARY 14, 2007 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 
Regular Meeting: February 14, 2007 - 7:30 p.m. 
Location:  Court Room 

Second floor, Memorial Town Hall 
 
Board Member Attendance: Gordon Stanley, Chairman; Robert Steinbruch, Vice Chairman; 
David Connolly, Mayor; Joseph Fiorenzo, Twp. Comm. Rep.; Randy Hoogerheyde; Fred 
Depken; Gerry Chi, Dan Hartigan; Robert Kane, Alt.  Absent: Kathy Scarpelli. 
 
Staff Attendance:  Peter TenKate, Boswell Engineering Representative; Joseph Perconti, Board 
Attorney; Susan Schilstra, Administrative Officer/Secretary.   

 
The following statement, in accordance with the Open Public Meeting Act, was 
made by the Chairman, Gordon Stanley, “The regular February 14, 2007 
Meeting of the Wyckoff Planning Board is now in session.  In accordance with 
the Open Public Meetings Act, notice of this meeting  appears on our Annual 
Schedule of Meetings. A copy of said Annual Schedule has been posted on the 
bulletin board in Memorial Town Hall; a copy has been filed with the Township 
Clerk, The Record, The Ridgewood News and the North Jersey Herald and 
News - all newspapers having general circulation throughout the Township of 
Wyckoff.  At least 48 hours prior to this meeting the Agenda thereof was similarly 
posted, filed and mailed to said newspapers." 
 

Approval of the January 10, 2007 Work Session Minutes 
Approval of the January 10, 2007Regular Business Minutes 
 

1  RESOLUTION TO APPROVE VOUCHERS FOR PAYMENT 

 

RESOLUTION #07-02 
 
Board Member Hoogerheyde made a motion to memorialize this resolution to approve voucher 
for payment.  Second, Board Member Chi.  Voting in favor:  Mr. Chi, Mr. Hartigan, Mr. Depken, 
Mr. Kane, Mr. Hoogerheyde, Mr. Fiorenzo, Mr. Steinbruch, Mayor Connolly, and Chairman 
Stanley. 

 

2 AMENDED RESOLUTION(S) TO BE MEMORIALIZED 

 

2A  MUNICO ASSOCIATES (Boulder Run Shopping Center) BLK 216.01 LOTS 13.01, 23.01, 
24.01, 25 & 34 – Preliminary/final major site plan (B-5/SDAHzone);  BLK 216 LOTS 12.01 
& 13.04 – Preliminary/final major subdivision (RA-15/SDAH-2 zone) – 327 Franklin Avenue.     

 
Vice Chairman Steinbruch made a motion to memorialize this application for a preliminary/final 
major site plan and major subdivision as amended.  Second, Board Member Depken.  Voting in 
favor:  Mr. Chi, Mr. Depken, Mr. Hoogerheyde, Mr. Steinbruch, Mr. Fiorenzo, and Chairman 
Stanley.  Memorialized resolutions available upon request. In Room 110 at  Memorial Town 
Hall. 
 



02-14-07RM  Planning Board 2 

 

3    FOR COMPLETENESS REVIEW 

 
Completeness review is performed on applications to verify that the Municipal Land Use 
requirements are included in the application.  An application can only be scheduled for board 
review and a public hearing if the items required for completeness are included in the 
application and the Planning Board determines the application complete. 

 

3A BARRISTER HOME CONSTRUCTION, INC. (BARRISTER AT RUSSELL FARMS) BLK 377 
LOTS 1 & 18.05 (RA-25); Sicomac/Russell Avenue.  Preliminary Major Subdivision/variances.    

 
This application proposes to create a seven (7) lot residential subdivision creating six (6) new 
residential lots on two (2) existing parcels totaling 5.66 acres.  

 
Mr. Robert Milanese, the principle of Barrister Home Construction and applicant, and Mr. 
Russell Huntington, the applicant’s attorney, were present.   
 
Boswell Engineering Representative Ten Kate said as stated in his report the applicant has 
requested a waiver for a landscaping plan which includes the type of any trees or plants 
existing on the property that are to be removed as per Checklist  B which is part of the 
completeness review.  The applicant has also requested a waiver from the requirement to 
submit drawings depicting proposed houses, floor plans and elevations of the proposed house. 
 
Chairman Stanley stated he would not like to grant a waiver for the landscaping plan.  He 
advised the applicant to provide the Board with a plan at the next meeting. 
 
Township Committee Representative Fiorenzo said the landscaping plan is needed in advance 
to deeming this application complete.  The Township Ordinance was amended years ago to 
include this requirement as part of the completeness review. 
 
Vice Chairman Steinbruch asked if a steep slope variance was being requested on one lot.  He 
said that testimony by the applicant will be needed to see if the steep slope variance is man-
made. 
 
Boswell Engineering Representative Ten Kate said a steep slope variance is being requested 
for the roadway and for one lot. 
 
Chairman Stanley said the Board will consider the request for a waiver for the actual house 
plans but not the landscaping plan. 
 
The Board unanimously agreed to deem this application incomplete.  Additional information will 
be required ten (10) business days before the next Planning Board meeting which is scheduled 
for Wednesday, March 14, 2007. 

  

3B  LAKELAND BANK BLK 236 LOT 1.01 (B1A); 652 Wyckoff Avenue.  Amended site plan.     
 
The application proposes to utilize a third floor storage area for office use. 
 
Chairman Stanley recused himself from discussion.  Vice Chairman Steinbruch asked Mr. Ten 
Kate to explain this application before the Board. 
 



02-14-07RM  Planning Board 3 

 

Mr. David Becker, the applicant’s attorney, was present.   
 
Boswell Engineering Representative Ten Kate said the applicant is requesting to amend the 
previously approved site plan to allow the third floor of the principal structure to be converted 
into office use.  It is currently used for storage.  No physical changes are being proposed 
outside the principal structure.  He recommended that the Planning Board declare the 
application be deemed complete. 
 
Board Member Depken said that a concern is that under the ICC Building Code and the New 
Jersey Rehab Code providing a third floor without a second means of egress is prohibited. 
 
Mr. Becker said that the original third floor was approved for storage.  The applicant is 
requesting this use for office space. 
 
Board Member Depken said that an outside stairway would need to be provided and a new site 
plan would need to be submitted to the Board for review. 
 
Mr. Becker said he will speak with the applicant regarding the submission of new drawings. 
 
Township Committee Representative Fiorenzo made a motion to deem this application 
complete.  Second, Board Member Hoogerheyde.  Voting in favor:  Mr. Chi, Mr. Hartigan, Mr. 
Kane,  Mr. Depken, Mr. Hoogerheyde, Mr. Fiorenzo, Mayor Connolly, and Mr. Steinbruch.  This 
application will be scheduled for the Wednesday, March 14, 2007 Planning Board meeting. 
 

4   PUBLIC HEARING 

 

4A  DiSCOLA CONTRACTING BLK 241 LOT 4 (B1A); 255 Madison Avenue.  Minor site 
plan/variance.  
 
The application proposes to convert the existing single family dwelling into first and second floor 
separate office space.  The basement will be utilized for storage. This application is continued 
from the January 10, 2007 meeting. 
 
Mr. Les Andersen, the applicant’s attorney, Mr. Emilio DiScola, the applicant, and Mr. Mark 
Palus, the applicant’s engineer, were present. 
 
Chairman Stanley, Mayor Connolly and Board Member Chi stated for the record that they had 
listened to the tape recording of this hearing at the January 10, 2007 meeting at which they 
were absent.  Therefore they are eligible to vote on this application.  
 
Marked as identification at this time were the following exhibits: 
 
A-4 Floor plan prepared on January 22, 2007 by Mary Fitzpatrick Scro, Architect 
B-4 Boswell Report dated February 2, 2007 
 
Mr. Les Andersen stated that this is a continued application from the previous month.  He said 
the applicant is seeking an approval for one parking space.    The size of the lot and placement 
of the structure on the lot make it impossible for the applicant to comply  
with the zoning ordinance.  Therefore, the applicant has re-designed the interior of the building 
to be in compliance with the parking ordinance. 



02-14-07RM  Planning Board 4 

 

 
Mr. Emelio DiScola, who was previously sworn at the January meeting, stated to the Board that 
he has created an office storage place solely for his use on the second floor. 
 
Chairman Stanley asked if the applicant will agree to sign an interior block parking agreement. 
 
Mr. DiScola said he would agree to sign an Interior Block Parking Agreement with the 
Township. 
 

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 

No one appeared. 

CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC 

 
Board Member Steinbruch  made a motion to approve this application subject to the following 
conditions:  the applicant will enter an interior block parking agreement with the township;  
comply with streetscape improvements of extending the curb in front of  
this property as well as the brick paver sidewalk and conduit for future streetscape lighting;  a 
variance is granted for the existing driveway width of 18’; recognize the parking space size of 9’ 
x 18’; underground utilities will be installed and if there is a change in tenancy or use the 
applicant will need to return to the Planning Board. Second, Board Member Hartigan.  Voting in 
favor: Mr. Chi, Mr. Hartigan, Mr. Depken, Mr. Kane, Mr. Hoogerheyde, Mr. Fiorenzo, Mr. 
Steinbruch Mayor Connolly, and Chairman Stanley. 
 

4B  KALOR CONSTRUCTION, INC. BLK 346 LOT 46 (RA-25); 470 Ackerson Avenue.  Minor 
subdivision.     

 
The application proposes to subdivide an existing 74,276 square foot lot into two (2) lots 
conforming in lot size.  
 
Mr. Brian Chewcaskie, the applicant’s attorney, Mr. John Haboob, the applicant, and Mr. Calisto 
Bertin, the applicant’s engineer, were present. 
 
Marked as identification at this time were the following exhibits: 
A-1 Application dated October 18, 2006 
A-2 Letter to the DEP dated October 18, 2006 
A-3 Site Plan dated October 16, 2006 with a revision date of December 22, 2006 
B-1 Boswell McClave Report dated December 4, 2007 
B-2 Boswell McClave Report dated January 15, 2007 
B-3 Memorandum dated December 7, 2006 from Mr. Shannon to the Planning Board 
 
Mr. Chewcaskie explained that existing Lot 46 contains a 1-story frame dwelling with a buffered 
lot from Goffle Brook. The applicant proposes to subdivide this lot into 2 conforming lots and 
construct  2 new homes. 
 
Mr. Calisto Bertin, 66 Glen Avenue, Glen Rock, NJ was sworn.  He said that he is a licensed 
professional engineer in the State of New Jersey for the past 20 years.  
 
The Board accepted Mr. Bertin’s credentials. 
 
Mr. Bertin said this is a variance free minor subdivision application.   A wetlands disturbance 



02-14-07RM  Planning Board 5 

 

plan shows the transition area averaging between disturbed wetland buffer areas and 
compensating buffer areas.  These lands will be protected during the future development of the 
lots.  The applicant will provide a copy of the approved NJDEP verification of wetland boundary 
(LOI) when it has been completed.  The stream is wooded along the brook on proposed Lot 
46.02.  Additional trees will be added to proposed Lot 46.01 in order to increase the buffer area 
towards the rear of the property. 
 
Mr. Chewcaskie said the letter from the DEP will list what cannot be constructed in the 
wetlands. 
 
Chairman Stanley said the Boswell Report indicates a 5’ road widening easement is located 
along the north side of Ackerson Avenue on the plans which would set the roadway easement 
line at 25 foot from centerline.  A drainage easement 30 feet from the top of the bank of Goffle 
Brook is also located on the subdivision plan which would give the Township the right but not 
the obligation to clean Goffle Brook.  
 
Mr. Chewcaskie said the road widening easement is acceptable to the applicant.   
 
Township Committee Representative Fiorenzo said the applicant is proposing to take a single 
lot and subdivide to create 2 conforming lots.  There are wetlands located on this lot which the 
applicant intends to delineate. Once an LOI is received the wetland buffer area could change 
which would impact the proposed building envelope. 
 
Mr. Bertin said the wetlands would not change the subdivision line but it could change the 
footprint of the building. 
 
Township Committee Representative Fiorenzo said the DEP requested that the applicant put 
additional trees on the site.  He asked the applicant to describe what is going to be planted. 
 
Marked as identification at this time was the following exhibit: 
A-4  Site plan with a revision date of 2-1-07 depicting trees 
 
Mr. Bertin said that according to Exhibit A-4, on proposed Lot 46.01, 10 trees will be planted 
within the transition area and part of the buffer area and 2 trees will be removed where the 
structure will be located.  On proposed Lot 46.02, 1 tree will be removed.  Three trees will 
replace these trees to be removed.  
 
Township Committee Representative Fiorenzo concluded that a total of 3 trees will be removed 
from both lots on this site. 
 
Mr. Bertin agreed.  
 

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 

No one appeared. 

CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC 

 
Board Member Chi made a motion to approve this minor subdivision subject to the following 
conditions:  the township is satisfied with the DEP requirements once the LOI has been 
received; the applicant will comply with the Developmental Fee Ordinance; #1535; the 
subdivision will be filed by deed and the wetlands will be recorded on the subdivision deeds.  



02-14-07RM  Planning Board 6 

 

Second, Board Member Hartigan.  Voting in favor:  Mr. Chi, Mr. Hartigan, Mr. Depken, Mr. 
Kane, Mr. Hoogerheyde, Mr. Fiorenzo, Mr. Steinbruch Mayor Connolly, and Chairman Stanley. 

 

4C  FLOOR INSTALLATION, INC.  BLK 241 LOT 3 (B1A); 253 Madison Avenue.  Amended site 
plan.     
 
The applicant proposes to construct a rear entry basement door from the exterior of the building 
to access the basement for the storage of floor materials and associated products.  The 
basement is proposed to be utilized for storage of materials only with no office or sales area 
located in the basement. 
 
Mr. John Spizziri, the applicant’s attorney and Mr. Al Fatemi, the applicant, were present.   

 
Marked as identification at this time were the following exhibits: 
 
A-1 Site plan dated July 10, 2006 with a revision date of January 30, 2007 
A-2 Photograph of carpet being stored in the showroom 
A-3 Photograph of carpet being stored in the showroom 
A-4 Application dated November 17, 2006 
B-1 Boswell McClave Report dated February 5, 2007 
B-2 Boswell McClave Report dated December 4, 2007 
 
Mr. Spizziri said his client would like to construct an outside entrance into the basement at the 
rear of the building so they may have storage access to the building. 
 
Mr. Al Fatemi, 253 Madison Avenue, Wyckoff, NJ was sworn.  He stated that his business is the 
sales and service of floor installations.  When questioned by Mr. Spizziri about the gate at the 
rear of the building, Mr. Fatemi said this will be modified to swing against the fence during 
construction and not into the parking area. 
 
Mr. Spizziri further questioned the applicant about the utilization of the parking space with 
access to the basement and also the shrubbery located along the property line.  He also asked 
the applicant where the dumpster will be relocated. 
 
Mr. Fatemi said the parking space will be used during the loading and unloading of deliveries 
which will be made to this site between the hours of 7 and 9 a.m.  The landscape screening 
shrubs which were installed during the construction of this building will be replaced during 
construction.  The 8 cubic yard enclosed dumpster will be relocated in a parking space.  The 
garage area will not be large enough for the applicant. 
 
Boswell Engineering Representative Ten Kate said a garbage enclosed area is provided on the 
site plan but is not sized for a dumpster. 
 
Mr. Spizziri said when the dumpster is located in a parking space the applicant will still be in 
compliance with the parking requirements. 
 
Township Committee Representative Fiorenzo said that currently a dumpster is on site and is 
being utilized by the applicant.  He asked that Mr. Ten Kate speak with the applicant about 
enclosing the dumpster area under the township ordinance. 
 



02-14-07RM  Planning Board 7 

 

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 

No one appeared. 

CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC 

 
Board Member Hoogerheyde made a motion to approve this application subject to the following 
conditions:  the applicant/owner maintains a living green buffer along the property line on the 
side of the building; the applicant will work with Mr. Ten Kate as to screening the dumpster 
according to the Wyckoff Ordinance; execution of the interior block parking agreement if it 
hasn’t been executed by the original builder.  Second, Board Member Hartigan.  Voting in favor:  
Mr. Chi, Mr. Hartigan, Mr. Depken, Mr. Kane, Mr. Hoogerheyde, Mr. Fiorenzo, Mr. Steinbruch, 
Mayor Connolly, and Chairman Stanley. 

 

A FIVE (5) MINUTE RECESS WAS TAKEN AT THIS TIME 

 

4D  BARRISTER HOME CONSTRUCTION, INC. (BARRISTER AT DEEP BROOK)  BLK 497 
LOTS 7, 8.01, 10 & 11.01 (RA-25); Ravine Avenue.  Preliminary Major Subdivision/ variance.      
The site presently contains four (4) lots.  One lot, which contains an existing residential 
dwelling,  fronts on Grandview Avenue. The largest of the three lots, known as the Mason 
family property, was previously zoned by Court Order for Affordable Housing/Multi-family for 99 
condominiums. The application proposes to subdivide the remaining three (3) lots into nine (9) 
conforming lots and to construct a new single family residence on these lots. A  total of six (6) 
new homes are proposed by the application. 
 
Mr. Robert Milanese, the principle of Barrister Home Construction and applicant, Mr. Russell 
Huntington, the applicant’s attorney and Mr. Andrew H. Missey, the applicant’s engineer were 
present. 
 
Marked as identification at this time were the following exhibits: 
A-5 Revised site plan dated 12-21-07 
A-5(a) Colored rendered of the revised site plan dated 12-21-07 
B-11 Boswell McClave Report dated February 6, 2007 
 
The Planning Board Secretary stated that Mayor Connolly, Board Member Depken and Board 
Member Kane have listened to the tape recording of this hearing at the December 13, 2006 
meeting at which they were absent.  Therefore they are eligible to  
vote on this application.  
 
Mr. Stuart Lieberman, attorney for the Save the Ravine Alliance, introduced himself to the 
Board.  He stated that he is representing Mr. Vincent Caramico, Mr. Brian Scanlon and Mr. 
Michael Brienza.  He added that there are other contributors as well. He asked the board to let 
his clients speak during the public hearing portion of the meeting. Mr. Lieberman said that he 
has two (2) experts that will need to testify at a later meeting. He then requested a copy of the 
February 6, 2007 Boswell McClave Report.   
Township Committee Representative Fiorenzo said a copy would be provided to Mr. Lieberman.  
 
Chairman Stanley said the applicant will proceed tonight and the Board may not even get to the 
public hearing portion of the application.   
 
Mr. Huntington said that the applicant’s plans were submitted to the Planning Board office ten 
(10) days before the meeting.   



02-14-07RM  Planning Board 8 

 

 
The Planning Board Secretary said the revised plans were received on January 10, 2007 in the 
Planning Board office. 
 
Mr. Andrew Missey, who was previously sworn and still under oath, continued with his testimony 
regarding the application.   
 
Mr. Huntington asked Mr. Missey if the site plan revised through December 21, 2007 reflect the 
changes that the Board made mention to at the previous meeting held on December 13, 2006.   
 
Mr. Missey said that a limit of disturbance area has been established and is indicated A-5(a) as 
the orange area.  There will be no grading or changes in this area.  The steep slope distance 
area has been recalculated and there will be no steep slope, front yard or lot area variances 
requested for each of the nine lots for the home site development.  A steep slope variance is 
being requested for the roadway.  Another change made to the plan was the Stormwater 
Management Facility which is shown outside the right of way and entirely on an easement on 
proposed Lot 11.03 shall be maintained by a Homeowner’s Association to be named “Barrister 
at Deep Brook” Homeowner’s Association which will be filed with the Bergen County Clerk’s 
office.  This underground detention system will consist of a rectangular pre-cast rectangular 
concrete system constructed off site and trucked to this location.   
 
Mr. Huntington asked what the maintenance requirements are for this detention system. 
 
Mr. Missey said a twice yearly visual inspection on the water retention system followed by a 
personnel entry and periodic removal of debris for the water quality located downstream. 
 
Chairman Stanley asked how often the filters will be changed. 
 
Mr. Missey said the calculations are based on the flow rate and usually the filters will be 
changed on an annual basis by the Homeowners Association. 
 
Vice Chairman Steinbruch asked how deep the detention system is and in a severe storm when 
these filters become clogged what will happen to the run off. 
Mr. Missey said it is 6 feet in depth.  He answered that a limited amount of water flow can go 
through the filters at one time so any additional water would be routed or  
bypassed around the detention system during a severe storm. 
 
Township Committee Representative Fiorenzo asked if the applicant has received any 
documentation from the DEP as to the design of the Stormwater Management Plan. 
 
Mr. Missey said the Stormwater Management Plan has been submitted to the DEP and their 
comments are due back on or before March 1, 2007. 
 
Township Committee Representative Fiorenzo asked if there was any other alternative method 
besides this detention system with regards to the Stormwater Management Plan.  He said there 
are structural and non-structural methods by which to deal with stormwater.  The proposed 
system is a structural system.  Have you proposed anything to the DEP with regard to non-
structural? 
 
Mr. Missey said the applicant had proposed to limit the disturbance on this property to the 



02-14-07RM  Planning Board 9 

 

extent that water can be captured and contained on each individual lot.   This would be done by 
the construction and installation on each individual lot of a retention system such as seepage 
pits or infiltrators so that the roof leaders from the houses can be directed to those facilities.  
Another way in dealing with stormwater management is by directing the stormwater to swales 
which would require disturbance in close proximity to the stream corridor which would have little 
benefit in reducing the rate of run off and no benefit in reducing the volume of run off and would 
not meet the Stormwater Management Regulations.  Because of the location and topography of 
the site these above ground systems require an embankment area. 
 
Township Committee Representative Fiorenzo said the applicant would then have to locate a 
spot down gradient, and then construct a swale or hole that can be used for stormwater runoff 
hypothetically in lieu of an underground detention system.  He asked if this could hypothetically 
be done.  He then asked if the DEP favors non-structural verses structural or underground 
detention systems. 
 
Mr. Missey said yes it could be done.  And yes the DEP does favor non-structural detention 
systems.  He said that non-structural systems will need to be fenced which is  
not acceptable in a residential area.  He added that underground detention systems will not be 
seen and would be more aesthetically pleasing. 
 
Township Committee Representative Fiorenzo said if an underground detention system is used 
the applicant would gain one more lot. 
 
Mr. Missey said the applicant opted for a simple lot configuration in order to avoid the number of 
steep slope and bulk variances being requested.  Presently the variances requested are for 
steep slope in the roadway.   
 
Mr. Huntington asked Mr. Missey to explain the green “L” on the site plan. 
 
Mr. Missey said this green “L” is where the proposed water extension from Red Rock Road to 
the water main with Grandview Avenue.  The water line has been changed to connect to Bridle 
Path.  He then reviewed the site plan changes with the Board.  They are as follows: 
 

1. The list of owners was corrected for Lot 10.  The ownership now lies with 
Barrister and not the Reid’s; 

2. The water line has been changed to connect with Bridle Path; 
3. The underground detention system has been moved out of the right of way onto 

Lot 11.03. 
 

Mr. Missey added that the lot line configuration and street placement remain the same.  The 
proposed street will require a steep slope variance since it will cross the ridge. 

 
Township Committee Representative Fiorenzo said the history of the Mason property was 
originally zoned Mt. Laurel and 99 condominiums could have been built on this site.  This 
property was rezoned at a later date.  The developer of Barrister Farms ended Red Road for 
future connection to this site.  He asked if the applicant had considered connecting the 
proposed roadway with Red Rock Road.   
 
Mr. Huntington said this would create a long road system with only one way out. 
 



02-14-07RM  Planning Board 10 

 

Township Committee Representative Fiorenzo asked if a steep slope variance would be 
minimized.  Presently 20% of the roadway will be disturbed.  And would this connection also 
minimize the flow of traffic onto Grandview Avenue.   
 
Mr. Missey said the ridge would be crossed twice and create additional steep slope variances.  
He added that this proposed subdivision can stand on it’s own without connecting with the 
Barrister Farms subdivision.   
 
Township Committee Representative Fiorenzo said the length of the roadway is 800’.  The 
slope area will be disturbed by 20% of the roadway.  When the roadway is moved towards the 
ravine there is less disturbed area.  Is there a layout of the road that would minimize the slope 
disturbance. 
 
Mr. Missey said he has not reviewed the placement of the roadway in another area.  
 
Vice Chairman Steinbruch asked when the applicant designed the Barrister Farms subdivision 
what was the intent of the connection to Red Rock Road. 
 
Mr. Missey said 99 townhouses were proposed for the Mason site.  Presently, it is zoned for 
residential homes which require a much greater lot area.  The extended roadway would create 
odd shaped lots. 
 
Mr. Huntington said the connection through Red Rock Road is no longer viable with the new 
zoning.  The proposed subdivision meets and exceeds the zoning requirements and complies 
with the zoning code except for the steep slope ordinance.   
 
Township Committee Representative Fiorenzo said hypothetically it could be connected but 
there may be bulk variances on the present lot configuration or the applicant could reduce the 
amount of lots proposed.  There are alternative ways in developing this site which (a) may 
minimize or eliminate the need for variances, and (b) represent a better planning approach from 
an aesthetic stand point  with respect to this community. 
 
The Board recommended that the applicant‘s engineer prepare a few alternative concept plans 
with regards to the connection of Red Rock Road to this site.  The Board unanimously agreed 
to carry this application until the Wednesday, March 14, 2007 Planning Board meeting at 7:30 
p.m.   Any new documentation must be received in the Planning Board Office no later than ten 
(10) business days before the next scheduled meeting. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:35 p.m. 
 
 
 
        Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 

Susan Schilstra 
Planning Board 
Administrative Officer/Secretary 

 


